
WALKER Cheryl 

From: SHEPHERD Kathy 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, July 26, 2016 2:00 PM 
WALKER Cheryl 

Subject: FW: Undeliverable -- OPUC Docket CP 567 -- Notice of Filing 

Hi Cheryl, 
Please remove KATHY HOUGH from the service list for WILTEL COMMUNICATIONS LLC (Docket No. CP 567, PUC ID# 
7114). She is no longer with the company (see below). Thanks. 

Kathy Shepherd, Telecom Provider Analyst 
Oregon Public Utility Commission 
201 High St SE, Salem OR 97301 
PO Box 1088, Salem OR 97308-1088 
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, (503) 378-8959 

From: Chatfield, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.Chatfield@level3.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 1:58 PM 
To: SHEPHERD Kathy 
Subject: RE: Undeliverable -- OPUC Docket CP 567 -- Notice of Filing 

Please remove this email from the service list. 

Thanks, 
Tammy 

From: SHEPHERD Kathy [mailto:kathy.shepherd@state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 2:56 PM 
To: Chatfield, Tammy 
Subject: FW: Undeliverable -- OPUC Docket CP 567 -- Notice of Filing 

Good afternoon Tammy, 
The Oregon Public Utility Commission received an undeliverable email notice for Kathy Hough (kathy.hough@wiltel.com), 
on the service list as an email contact for WILTEL COMMUNICATIONS LLC (see below). 
Please advise if we need to remove this email, or replace with something different. Thank you. 

Kathy Shepherd, Telecom Provider Analyst 
Oregon Public Utility Commission 
201 High St SE, Salem OR 97301 
PO Box 1088, Salem OR 97308-1088 
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, (503) 378-8959 

From: WALKER Cheryl 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 4:27 PM 
To: SHEPHERD Kathy 
Subject: FW: Undeliverable -- OPUC Docket CP 567 -- Notice of Filing 
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From: postmaster [mailto:postmaster@state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 4:03 PM 
To: WALKER Cheryl 
Subject: Undeliverable: OPUC Docket CP 567 -- Notice of Filing 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

kathy.hough@wiltel.com 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the 
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: cluster5.us.messagelabs.com. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: mail3.state.or.us 

kathy.hough@wiltel.com 
cluster5.us.messagelabs.com #<cluster5.us.messagelabs.com #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 Invalid recipient 
<kathy.hough@wiltel.com> (#5.1.1)> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Re~'..lrn-?a~h: <cheryl.walker@state.or.us> 
Received: fro::n OPUC-E~cL<;IL.opuc.local :jcail.puc.state.or.us [159.121.34.2::_2]) 

::nail3.s~a~e.or.us with ES~T? id u6PN32VQOl~:ss-u6?N32\rsc::_4::_55 
1'.°'.:-ersion=TLS·vl.2 cipher=ECOEE-RS?_-?.ES256-S}Lll. bits=256 'lerify=Cfa.F,SILI Uon, 2S 

J·Jl 2016 16:03:C2 -070C 
Received: :ron O?UC-E~"IF.Ii.op'..lc.local ( [fe8C: :b832:2efe:2c98:::_b5d]) by 
OPUC-Et,l~.IL.opuc.local ( [feS 1

:·
1

: ::0832:2efe:2c98:lbSd%14]) \·;ir=h rna;:i id 
1~.03.0301.0CC; ~on, 25 JJ~ 2016 16:C3:C2 -0700 

Frorr.: W.i:..LKER Cheryl <cheryl. walker@state. or. us> 
Io: " 1 ed. :Oa umgardner!} le"",~el 3. cc·::1\ 1 

u <ed. baurngardner@level3. corn>, 
' 11 wanda.1·;es~@level3.com''' <wanda.west@level3.com>, 
" 'ca ::hr::,:n. srr.i t:'l@le','el3.co:u' '' <ca thryn. smi th@level3. corn>, 
'''william.rncconnell@level3.com''' <william.mcconnell@level3.com>, 
11 1 :'.la::i.c-:/ .mccarty@le7el3.com''' <nancy.mccarty@level3.com>, 
" 

1 ka thy. ho:.ig:i@ ~·Ii l -ce l. co:u 1 
" <kathy. hough@wil tel. com> 

CC: SHEPHERD Kathy <kathy.shepherd@state.or.us>, L'l.~RINOS Kay 
<kay.marinos@state.or.us> 

Subject: OPUC Docke:: C? 567 -- Notice of Filing 
Thread-Topic: OPUC Docket C? 567 -- No::ice of Filing 
T:-1::.ead- Index: _ll,.dHrnyLEJo:u3 Ii :3 ldSEe f oDNy9Ucf.X;.,t== 
Da-ce: Mon, 25 Jul 2016 23:03:0C +OOCC 
Message-ID: <D8B7288A06505C4A91591526774E80EF14E42F99@0PUC-EMAIL.opuc.local> 
Accep::-Language: en-US 
Con::en::-La:.J.guage: en-US 
X-~S-Has-At~ach: 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 

x-origina~ing-i~: [192.:62.3~.17:] 

Content-Type: mul::ipar::/alternacive; 
Cou::1dar~-=n CC 0 DSB~ 2 S 0 ... Zl_Q 65 J 5 -::::-.± ... 2,_9 l S 9152 671-= E~ O::::Fl i!E ~ 2 F9 90.?CCE-"1.l:\..ILopuclo 11 

MINE-Version: 1.0 

2 


